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TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR

555 Union Avenue
New Windsor, N. Y. 12550
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NEW WINDSOR ZONING BOARD. OF APPEALS

——————————————————————————————————————— x
In the Matter of the Application of - DECISION GRANTING
AREA VARIANCE
CLIFFORD and MARIANNE PAIGE,
#90-39.
——————————————————————————————————————— X

WHEREAS, CLIFFORD and MARIANNE PAIGE, 21 Knox Drive, New
Windsor, N.Y. 12553, have made application before the Zoning
Board of Appeals for a 7 ft. side yard variance to construct an
addition to the residential dwelling at the above address in an
R~4 zone; and

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held on the 14th day of
January, 1991 before the Zoning Board of Appeals at the Town
Hall, New Windsor, New York; and

WHEREAS, Applicants, CLIFFORD and MARIANNE PAIGE, appeared
in behalf of themselves together with FRED SEYFERTH of MARKSONS
AFFILIATES, their builder, in support of the application; and

WHEREAS, the application was unopposed. In addition, nine
adjacent residents forwarded written statements which said that
they had no objection to the application before the board; and

WHEREAS, the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New
Windsor makes the following findings in this matter:

l. The notice of public hearing was duly sent to residents
and businesses as prescribed by law and published in The
Sentinel, also as required by law.

2. The evidence shows that applicants are seeking
permission to vary the bulk regulations with regard to side yard
in order to construct an addition to the residential dwelling in
an R-4 zone.

3. The evidence presented indicated that additional living
space was needed to accommodate applicants' large family of
seven (3 adults and 4 children). Examination of the floor plan
with additional living space on the second floor of the split
level house, included a cantilever which protruded 2 ft. into
the sideyard. Applicants stated that there was no other
feasible location which would result in the needed additional
space other than the plan which was submitted.

4. The evidence presented by the applicant further
indicated that the proposed addition would extend no further
into the side yard than the existing chimney presently
protruding into the side yard. Thus, the finished construction,



'ﬁ“.

in accordance with the plans submitted, will be no closer to the
property boundary than the existing chimney.

5. The evidence presented by the applicant further
indicated that the requested variance is necessary in order to
make the proposed bedrooms 10 ft. wide. If the proposed
addition was constructed without a variance, or with a lesser
variance, the resulting bedrooms would be too small to be
readily usable. The applicant further stated that there was no
alternate location for the proposed addition, which would
require no variance, or a lesser variance, since there was no
additional land available, and to build on the opposite side of
the building would increase the height to three stories,
requiring a height variance.

6. The evidence presented by the applicant further shows
significant economic injury from the application of the zoning
local law to his land since the cost of the addition, without a
variance, would not be warranted by the resulting undersized
bedroons. :

7. The evidence presented by applicants substantiated the
fact that -a variance for less than the allowable side yard would
be required in order to construct the proposed addition to the
residential dwelling, which otherwise would conform to the bulk

. regulations in the R-4 zone.

8. It is the finding of this Board that the applicant has
made a sufficient showing of practical difficulty, entitling him
to the requested area variance.

9. The requested variance is not substantial in relation
to the required bulk regulations.

10. The requested variance will not result in substantial
detriment to adjoining properties or change the character of the
neighborhood.

11. The requested variance will produce no effect on the
population density or governmental facilities.

12. That there is no other feasible method available to
applicants which can produce the necessary results other than
the variance procedure.

13. The interest of justice would be served by allowing the
the granting of the requested variance.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT

RESOLVED, that the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of
New Windsor GRANT a 7 ft. side yard variance sought by Applicant
in accordance with plan filed with the Building Inspector and
presented at the public hearing. ‘



517 ot < T N A o e e M DTG — - - : v
® ‘ . Ly e s e T © L . oy
) JQN 30 791 12:57 TOMN OF MW WLNDSOR i e S A S e I S

BE IT FURTHER,

: RESOLVED, that the Secretary of the ZOnlng Board of Appeals
C of the Town Of New Windsor transmit a Copy of this decision to
" the Town Clexk, Town Planning Board. and applicant.

// /ﬂé7@4éﬁz;4}/p //4?
- ZERRn Chairman // /7 /
< (zBA DISK~#3—053085~FD! :

'y B . . . . .
. . . i .

V‘Dated: January 30, 1991.
.o (Telephone vote)
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TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR Ak,
© 555 UMION AVENUE Dee /0 1990

NEW WINDSOR, NEW YORK
F#9p -39,

WS~ NOTICE OF DISAPPROVAL OF BUILDING PERMIT
1763 : -

FILE nomBER D = D - |
o: (L \ FEOLD 1 + MpelpwveE  PMIGE
Q\_kwox  pp\VE
 NEW Wi MOSOK
Hed 20D

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE THAT YOUR APPLICATION DATED JJZ =~ 3 - 90,

FOR PERMIT T0_ Boibd  AQD L Tiou

AT A\ kwvox Dé\v’é‘ IS DISSAPROVED ON THE
FOLLOWING GROUNDS\ S-c‘ DE VJ*ED Of §' poT
PEEvOTED In Y ZopE

ZONE___ P U TYPE OF VARIANCE ALEA

REQUIREMENTS PROPOSED VARIANCE
SidE yaed W R ET 7 F7

Exf}'*fi‘/dg <& VALD CE Hpusé 1S 10 ST

CALL PAT BARNHART(ZBA SECRETARY) AT 565-8550 FOR APPOINTMENT

BUILDING/ZONING INSPECTOR

)




IMPORTANT '
REQUIRED INSPECTIONS OF CONSTRUCT ION YOU MUST CALL FOR THESE

OTHER INSPECTIONS WILL BE MADE IN MOST CASES, BUT THOSE LISTED BELOW MUST BE MADE OR
CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY MAY BE WITHHELD. DO NOT MISTAKE AN UNSCHEDULED INSPECTION
- FOR ONE OF THOSE LISTED BELOW. UNLESS AN INSPECTION REPORT IS LEFT ON THE JOB INDICATING
- APPROVAL OF ONE OF THESE INSPECTIONS, IT HAS NOT BEEN APPROVED, AND IT IS IMPROPER TO

- CONTINUE BEYOND THAT POINT IN THE WORK. ANY DISAPPROVED WORK MUST BE REINSPECTED
AFTER CORRECTION ‘

CALL ONE DAY AHEAD FOR ALL INSPECTIONS TO AVOID DELAYS - 565-8807

1- WHEN EXCAVATING IS COMPLETE AND FOOTING FORMS ARE IN PLACE (BEFORE POURING).
A M2- FOUNDATION INSPECTION.- CHECK HERE FOR WATERPROOFING AND FOOTING DRAINS.
© - 3. INSPECT GRAVEL BASE UNDER CONCRETE FLOORS, AND UNDERSLAB PLUMBING.
e T4 TWHEN FRAMING TS COMPLETED,AND BEFORE IT IS COVERED FROM INSIDE, AND PLUMBING ROUGH-IN.
) 5- INSULATION.
" 6- ' PLUMBING FINAL & FINAL. "HAVE ON HAND ELECTRICAL INSPECTION DATA PER THE BOARD OF FIRE
" UNDERWRITERS, AND FINAL CERTIFIED PLOT PLAN. BUILDING IS TO BE COMPLETE AT THIS TIME. WELL WATER
TEST REQUIRED AND ENGINEERS CERTIFICATION LETTER FOR SEPTIC SYSTEM REQUIRED:
7- DRIVEWAY INSPECTION MUST MEET APPROVAL OF TOWN HIGHWAY INSPECTOR. A DRIVEWAY BOND MAY BE
REQUIRED.
8- $20.00 CHARGE FOR ANY SITE THAT CALLS FOR THE SAME INSPECTION TWICE.
9- PERMIT NUMBER MUST BE CALLED IN WITH EACH INSPECTION.
10- THERE WILL BE NO INSPECTIONS UNLESS YELLOW PERMIT CARD IS POSTED.
11- SEWER PERMITS MUST BE OBTAINED ALONG WITH BUILDING PERMITS FOR NEW HOUSES.
12- SEPTIC PERMIT MUST BE SUBMITTED WITH ENGINEER'S DRAWING & PERC TEST.
13- ROAD OPENING PERMITS MUST BE OBTAINED FROM TOWN CLERK'S OFFICE.
14- ALL BUILDING PERMITS WILL NEED A CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY OR A CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE AND

THEREIS A $15.00 FEE FOR THIS. $5Y-6660 (4) )
Name of Owner of Premises.....S.&.LELQZD...... H % AL LR ME Pﬂléffl

......

piress. B ) S NAE . PRIE MO WiMton...... (G125 6. 2. 3.0.73

INAIME Of ATCRIECL covvvviirrererarassenrsssmsssnnasssssssessrssssssssiessssessesiossssssssssstos sssnsssssssososnssn ssssssassssssssssssassss nsessassorsssraranessessuasssn s

Address. Phone essessenssess st ensshans

Name of Contractor 7“’ R Pieltve L D EFL el BT AW o _‘%
Address /3.1 Sz Io L Q&M MLWQUIPhone f AR ) $6.5°" X<eo

State whether applicant i is owner, lessee, agent, archuecl. engme.er or builder ' [‘) (AR M E R

If applicant is a corporation, signature of duly authorized officer.

(Name and title of corporate officer)

1. On what street is property located? On the .. &ns.7. side of (B4 X DR Lete.

. Sau (N.S.E.orW.,) .
and Sgyl.é‘fect fro‘x’n lhilg;mrscclion of “e AR I(V/ﬁ‘b(/ /a C’/F- 17




et ‘-K(bUKKbL 1ION. . ’

CALL ONE DAY AHEAD FOR ALL INSPECTIONS TO AVOID DELAYS 565 8807

1- ‘WHEN EXCAVATING IS COMPLETE AND FOOTING FORMS ARE IN PLACE (BEFORE POURING) T e
:.2: ~FOUNDATION INSPECTION - CHECK HERE FOR WATERPROOFING AND FOOTING DRAINS.
73 INSPECT GRAVEL BASE UNDER CONCRETE FLOORS, AND UNDERSLAB PLUMBING. :
74" WHEN FRAMING IS COMPLETED,AND BEFORE IT IS COVERED FROM INSIDE, AND PLUMBING ROUGH-IN.
.. 5- INSULATION.

" 6- - PLUMBING FINAL & FINAL. HAVE ON HAND ELECTRICAL INSPECTION DATA PER THE BOARD OF FIRE

: UNDERWRITERS, AND FINAL CERTIFIED PLOT PLAN. BUILDING IS TO BE COMPLETE AT THIS TIME. WELL WATER
TEST REQUIRED AND ENGINEERS CERTIFICATION LETTER FOR SEPTIC SYSTEM REQUIRED:

7- DRIVEWAY INSPECTION MUST MEET APPROVAL OF TOWN HIGHWAY INSPECTOR. A DRIVEWAY BOND MAY BE
REQUIRED.

" 8- $20.00 CHARGE FOR ANY SITE THAT CALLS FOR THE SAME INSPECTION TWICE.
9- PERMIT NUMBER MUST BE CALLED IN WITH EACH INSPECTION,
10- THERE WILL BE NO INSPECTIONS UNLESS YELLOW PERMIT CARD IS POSTED.
11- SEWER PERMITS MUST BE OBTAINED ALONG WITH BUILDING PERMITS FOR NEW HOUSES.
12- SEFTIC PERMIT MUST BE SUBMITTED WITH ENGINEER'S DRAWING & PERC TEST.
13- ROAD OPENING PERMITS MUST BE OBTAINED FROM TOWN CLERK'S OFFICE.

14- ALL BUILDING PERMITS WILL NEED A CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY OR A CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE AND
THEREIS A $15.00 FEE FOR THIS.

Name of Owner of Premises.....<.4.L.F.0-0.2-D H - MARL IAN M p/‘)-lé'f"‘

.............................................

Address. b JS M LK. PRIE MOk i Midone @ux) S 6 & - :?0 —2

INAME OF ATCRILECE .uvuvrussecrsiesssrsesnsiesscsssnssssesassasassasesesssssasssessnssseuesssentsssanas snssessssrasss ssassssssssseses saasssasesssssessssassst sonsssansnsssassarsassonensssasnssesssanss
Address corserens Phone .

Name of Contractor ... }‘1 AL 14 LS A EEL 2B 7T L6 Lo ’%
Address 131 4907/'/ ﬁM/‘ MCW’?U/{Phone ...... AR ) ....... 5 Z S _{\FWU

State whether applicant iiﬁ‘j'_“ff; lessee, agent, archltect, engineer or builder NOTITW 1

If applicant is a corporation, signature of duly authorized officer.

................

1.  On what street is propefty located? On the & NE L side Of ......u.... AN 4 ,P .......... 2. “?/L’ﬁ" .........
. (N.S.E.orW.)
and 887(.6‘&& f§o‘r‘nuth7;/§n~tersection of e R Ky, s /&0 £ sereenee
Zone or use district in which premises are situated. Is property in a flood zone? Yes......... NO .o R L[ Z‘ ¢ HE
Tax Map description of property: Section & ..Block s Lot (&

State existing use and occupancy of premises and intended use and occupancy of proposed construction:
a. Existing use and occupancygl..'.‘f.'.ﬁés' W T /ZCTIpr Intended use and occupancy r LG L . ey AeTr0pec

5. Naure of work (check which applicable): New Building Additon ..... M7 .......... Al Lerauo ................ Repair ....cu.....,
ADa A B3 Q1 LEVEL ARYeE LI, DI ikiriipe 7T
Removal............ Demolition .veeeeeerenseeesisens Other..4itvpez 3 BEPRYém{  BATH ( nna A Q041 f.) SCyn
6. Size of lot: Front Rear..g.g...DepLh ! Q;S....From Yard ‘i.-?..Rear Yard...... ﬁi Side Yard........ c’.....' To7nl
Is this a corner lot?........ BIQ e sttt et s
7. Dimensions of entire new construction: Front Rear..s2..3.0.... Depth.. 2. 2.} Hexght...;..é.‘...Number of snones.......:.z.
If dwelling, number of dwellmg UNLS cevveenevenee (ﬂ‘ ...................... Number of dwelling units on each floor ../ A7 ’QL.C’UCr
Nmber ¢f Dedrooms w..t=.....5aths......mm Toilets .. 2-
Heating Plant:  Gas [ 0il Electric/Hot Air .......... l/ .......... HOUWALET «.vvoeeseerrreserssernsnssesanenns
If Garage, number of cars .. Naree:
9. If business, COnune{ciaJ or mixed occupancy, specify nature and extent of each type of use.;
10. Estimated cost.....ﬁ ‘?,{1 xR Fee

* (to be paid on filing this application)

Costs for the work described in the Application for Building Permit include the cost of all the construction and other work done in

connection therewith, exclusive f the cost of the land. If final cost shall exceed estimated cost, an additional fee may be req..xrcd before
the jssuance of Certificate of Occupancy.
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TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR, ORANGE COUNTY, N. Y.

Examined...cccovesenceaccevscanceroesaccecalPeccnanas Oftice Of Building Inspector
ApPProved.. .. coiieeresnceeeccessccssoncsnccslPeconcann . Michael L. Babcock

Town Hall, 555 .Union Avenue

i . New Windsor, New York 12550
sescscassnaae . TQK@MM 565-8807

Refer — oo : APPLICATION FOR BUILDING PERMIT

Planning Board...cceeaeecccceeansrcnas Pursuant to New York State Building Code and Town Ordinances
Highway. i cooireiiiieratoneeniennneees _ N

Disapproved /¢ ... ceveneeinaccacccscsscsasacasesnsens

Permit No. c.oeeueciniiiiieinnnniannnann.

SEWEr ceteunnurncctacnncsesennsaannees

NI =20

WALET weniuineeniieesbarnen e neaaes : Dt LB G070
. "Zoning Board of Appeals «ccveevieeanas _

" INSTRUCTIONS

a. This application must be completely filled in by typewriter or in ink and submitted in duplicate to the Bﬁilding Inspector.

b. Plot plan showing location of lot and buildings on premises, relationship to adjoining premises or public streets or areas,
and giving a detailed description of layout of property must be drawn on the disgram which is part of this application.

c. This application must be ndcompanied by two complete sets ot plans sHowing proposed construction and two complete
sets of specifications. Plans and specifications shall describe the nature of the work to be performed, the materials and equipment
to be used and installed and details of structural, mechanical and plumbing installations.

d. The work covered by this application may not be commenced before the issuance of a Building Permit.

e. Upon approval of this application, the Building Inspector will issue a Building Permit to the applicant together with ap-
proved set of plans and specifications. Such permit and approved plans and specifications shall be kept on the premises, available
for inspection throughout the progress of the work.

f. No building shail be occupied or used in whole or in part for any purpose whatever until a Certificate of Occupancy shall
have been granted by the Building Inspector.

APPLICATION IS HEREBY MADE to the Building Insyector for the issuance of & Building Permit pursuant to the New York
Building Construction Code Crdinances of the Town of New Windsor for the construction of buildings, additions or alterations,
or for removal or demolition or use of property, as herein AescriF. .. The applicant agrees to comply with all applicable laws, or-
dinances, rcguladons and certifi ¢ he isthe owner or ag. . rull that certain lot, piece or parcel of land and/or building de-
e owner, that he has been duly and properly authorized to make this application and to
c;nncction with this application.

e BLLISIYOE DRIGE, Ny W0 S04 W L2 S

cceccsossssessfosnes

(Address of Applicant)

PLOT PLAN

NOTE: Locate all buildings.and indicate all set-back dimensions.
Applicant must indicate the building line or lines clearly and distinctly on the drawings.
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o, s aming BORTAsesnvanearannnrnanssanns Pursuant to New York Seate Building Code and Towh Ordinances
. v:.:‘H‘(hWIV.'-.- sssessisveassses s e . ) ) S : )

' M&f n;viulon;ooto-.-no'thootoo.ol.ln \ . . ; N ‘
: Wltve'l'".-......g.;......;.............. e ) : s Dﬁte,..-..-u?l{.......(.J......nl9.z.ouu
Zoning Board of Appeals ..ocuuerenraas ' ‘ o S

,,,,,,,,

" INSTRUCTIONS

e This application must be completely ﬂllea in bf typewriter ot in ink and submitted in éupllcate to the Bﬁnding Inspector.

b. Plot plan showing location of lot and buildings on premises, relationship to adjoining premises or public streets or areas,
and giving a detailed description of layout of property must be drawn on the diagram which is part of this applicstion.

¢ This application must be accompanied by two complete scts ot plans sh'owing proposed construction and two complete
sets of specifications. Plans and specifications shall describe the nature of the work to be performed, the materials and equipment
to be used and installed and details of structural, mechanical and plumbing installations.  ° .

d. The work covered by this application may not be commenced before the issuance of a Building Permit.

e. Upon approval of this application, the Building Inspector will issue a Building Permit to the applicant together with ap-
proved set of plans and specifications. Such permit and approved plans and specifications shall be kept on the premises, available
for inspection throughout the progress of the work.

f. No building shail be occupied or used in whole or in part for any purpose whatever until a Certificate of Occupancy shall
have been granted by the Building Inspector.

APPLICATION IS HEREBY MADE to the Building Insy:ector for the issuance of a Building Permit pursuant to the New York
Building Construction Code Ordinances of the Town of New Windsor for the construction of buildings, additions or alterations,
or for removal or demolition or use of property, as herein descril. . The applicant agrees to comply with all applicable laws, or-
dinances, regulations and certifi t he isthe owner or ag. . .r Jll that certain lot, piece or parcel of land and/or building de-
e owner, that he has been duly and properly authorized to make this application and to
c;nnection with this application.

2L oY DRIvE, Ny lyywoSoe M | 253

ceecececssncesscestsrsssovnsasssnsscasssssanshae esesefeacas

(Address of Applicant)

PLOT PLAN

NOTE: Locate all buildings.and indicate all set-back dimensions.
Applicant must indicate the building line or lines clearly and distinctly on the drawings.
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. BENJAMIN HARRIS REALTY, INC. INDUSTRIAL - COMMERCIAL w
c D ‘ » L
o e ~ MORTGAGES - MANAGEMENT - LEASES =
‘ | H
" REALTOR® IQO Route 9W, New Windsor, N. Y. 12550
one mile South of Newburgh
Telephone 914 - 562-3800
‘January 9, 1991
Mr. Clifford Paige
21 Knox Drive
New Windsor, New York 12553
Dear Mr. Paige:
At the request of Marksons Affiliates, Inc., your contractor for the
addition being planned on . .your home, we are pleased to offer you the fol-
lowing information.
‘A three bedroom side split home such as yours is on the market for
$110,000.00. A six bedroom house, which would be hard to come by, would
not in my opinion be available for less than $200,000 - $225,000.
I trust this information answered your question.
Very truly yours,
Bonen /Qﬁaz%;32§1~ .
BH:bs Benjamin Harris '
h.,




12-10-90

i | gBAn IFFORD'S PRELIMINARY

MR. FENWICK: This is a request for 7 foot side yard
variance to construct addition on existing single
family residential dwelling located at 21 Knox Drive
in an R-4 zone.

Mr. John Seyferth and Clifford Paige came before the
_ Board representing this proposal.

MR. FENWICK: Tell us what you want to'do.

MR. PAIGE: We have a three bedroom house at the

present time and there's seven people in my family and
we'd like to have a little more space for everyone in
the house. We want to expand the upstairs portion of
the house to a three bedroom and additional bath area.

MR. JACK BABCOCK: There's seven members in the
family, children or family members, adults?

MR. PAIGE: Well, there's seven family members,
there are three adults and the rest are children.

] | MR. JACK BABCOCK: These are all your children?
MR. PAIGE: Yes, they are all my children.
MR. JACK BZBCOCK: I see why you need a bigger place.

MR. MIKE BABCOCK: Maybe I can add some light to this.
Right now, the house is located at 10 foot off the
property line, okay, as it sits right now. I am not
sure if it's nonconforming. It was there before the
15 foot requirement was or not. What he wants to do
when he puts the second floor addition on is put a

2 foot cantilever on the house, cantilever the top
floor over 2 foot, that is why he's coming within the
8 foot. If you saw the denial existing side vard of
house is 10 foot, on the application on the back you
can see that the house is 10 foot off the property line
as it sits right now.

MR. FENWICK: Just 2 foot because on the minutes it

says 7 foot side yard variance so you re going for a
total of 15, okay?

MR. MIKE BABCOCK: Maybe we can ask Dan if that is the
. correct way. '

] MR. LUCIA: Yes.




12-10-90

Pjﬂ : MR. JACK BABCOCK: If he went off the present house,
.he wouldn't need a variance but he's going to
cantilever the two foot over, now he encroaches on the
side yard? “

MR. MIKE BABCOCK: Right.

MR. TORLEY: Is there some difficulty with going to
the other side so you don't cantilever over.

MR. SEYFERTH: It's almost impossible. He can build
on top of the living room/dining room area on this
side of the house on the other side it would become
a three-story building.

" MR. FENWICK: What do you have, a split?
MR. PAIGE: Yes, a split level.
MR. TORLEY: Do you happen to have a picture?

MR. JACK BABCOCK: He doesn't need a height there,
does he? » ‘

MR. MIKE BABCOCK: No, he doesn't. We addressed that
with the contractor and we are goina to he well under
the 35 foot requirement. He's going to be at 25 feet.

P”W‘

MR. JMACK BABCOCK: On the side where the addition is,
how close is the nelghbors to the lot line, same
distance?

MR. PAIGE: No, they are 15 feet from their line,
same as I am on the opposite side.

MR. SEYFERTH: There's already a chimnev on that one
side that already encroaches 2 feet into the side vard
so we are trying to just encompass the chimney and try
to make some decent sized bedrooms unstalrs because
otherw1se, they get rather small.

MR. TORLEY: For clarification, a chimney does not
count as part of encroachment?

MR. MIKE BABCOCK: No, it's exempt from the setbacks
where this is livable space which wouldn't be exempt.

MR. TORLEY: So, the appllcant isn't trving to push
really any further into the real phys;cal side of the
yard, it's the chimney there now he s just going up
and around the chimney?
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MR. MIKE BABCOCK: Well, no, the chimney probably 3
to 4 foot wide, this 1s 27 foot wide.
MR. TORLEY: I'm thinking about the distance.

MR, MIKE BABCOCK: ©h, ves, the distance in is no more
greater.

MR. FENWICK: Motion to set him up for a public hearing?

MR. NUGENT: I make a motion that we set him up for a
public hearing.

MR. TORLEY: I will second that.

ROLL CALL:

Mr. Torley Aye
Mr. Finnegan Aye
Mr. J. Babcock Ave
Mr. Konkol Aye
Mr. Tanner Ave
Mr. Nugent Aye
Mr. Fenwick Aye

MR. LUCIA: When you come back, the legal requirement
for this Board to grant you an area variance is some-
thing that is called practical difficulty. That is
the showing legally you have to make to this Board so
you have to show us why it's difficult for you to
expand the house in any other way to achieve the same
addition that you're proposing here. Either with no
variance at all or with a lesser variance. You might
bring in a little better layout of the house on the
land to show why you can't do it on the other side.
You might also want to bring in some proof of signifi-
cant economic injury why the parcel compared to the
value as zoned doesn't allow you to get a reasonahle
return on the property and how that will change once
you put the addition on the house. Basically, dollars
and cents tvpe of proof. Bring in some nhotographs of
the property if you would, please and I'd like to see
a copy of the deed and/or title policy.

MR. PAIGE: Okay.

-10-
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PUBLIC NOTICE OF HEARING BEFORE
' ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the Zoning Board of Appeals
‘; Gf the TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR, New York will hold a
‘Publlc Hearing pursuant to Section 48-34A of the
Zoning Local Law  on the following proposition:
- Appe:al'No‘ 7() ’57 : g
’. : Request of C/ f[,,ﬁ *ng,a,me @/C«J{’e

for a VARIANCE : of

the _regulations of the Zoning Local Law to
permit C'Qﬂi'&cc.‘{z‘an ag 45@5 ¢'22 Vo) fzg;/(é ;‘-zé/c/ ‘
. / ” FJ'

belng a  VARIANCE

Section 4% -2 - Yable 51 !ggﬁ‘gﬁggﬂt éei . Q:)‘ F

4 _ - for property s:.tuated as follows:

L o RLY C Windls o \J\_.___

Kno‘.ot') S CQ,QG:?)V\G\;\"A_ as "\‘ﬁb‘c vr\zL.g)
SLL\’\M G- Blk 5- 4ot /%
“SAID HEARING will take place on the /Y W"day of

\Z’L/M(//z&/ , 19 7/ , at the New Windsor Town Hall
/ N

. ]

:‘555 Union 'Avenue, New Windsor, N Y beglnnlng at

7:5Q o'clock P, M.




TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
) 555 UNION AYENUE .
NEW WINDSOR, NEW YORK 12553

December 18, 1990

Hl#

clifford H. & Marianne Paige
21 Knox Drive
New Windsor, NY 125853

Re: Tax Map Parcel #6-5-18
Clifford H. & Marianne Paige

Dear Mr. & Mrs. Paige:

According to our records, the attached 1ist of property owners are
within five hundred {(500) feet of the above mentioned property.

The charge for this service is $85.00, minus your deposit of $25.00.

Please remit the balance of $60.00 to the Town Clerk, Town of New
windsor, NY.

Sincerely,

2 ; au\-zﬁ/ e
LESLIE COOK
Sole Assessor

LC/po
Attachments

ccs Patricia Barnhardt

é Yy 7 Ernlr
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Lujan Homes Builder's, Inc.
236 Route 306
Monsey, NY 10952

V/Hennessey, Robert E. & Katherine I-
5 Knox Drive
New Windsor, NY 12553

//S1enker, Richard E. & Betty R.
7 Knox Dr.
New Windsor, NY 12553

/ga1tzberg, Allan P.
9 Knox Dr.
New Windsor, NY 12553

/@enze]. Gary J. & Patricia
11 Knox Dr.
New Windsor, NY 12553

/ﬁussio, Vincent & Angelina A.
6 Knox Dr.

- New Windsor, NY 12553

V' Barry, Patrick J. & Patricia
8 Knox Dr.
New Windsor, NY 12553

Q/Rotherbusch, William Martin & Evelyn F.
" 10 Knox Dr.
New Windsor, NY 12553

/' Rigolini, John & Maureen
12 Knox Dr.
New Windsor, NY 12553

/ Bates, Edward & Beverly
14 Knox Dr.
New Windsor, NY 12553

v(Harris, Donald Earl & Barbara A.
20 Knox Dr.
New Windsor, NY 12553

/-Gordon, Hillard & Florence B.
11 Mitchell Lane
New Windsor, NY 12553

/Merkl, Robert & Patricia
-8 Mitchell Lane
New Windsor, NY 12553

~

\?
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o '/ shanahan, Charles R. & Mi]&red L.

7 Mitchell Lane
New Windsor, NY 12553

Dirago, Anthony J. & Elizabeth M.
5 Mitchell Lane i
New Windsor, NY 12553

stapleton, Peter W. & Marion J.
6 Mitchell Lane ‘
New Windsor, NY 12553

white, Harry E. & Marjorie J.
8 Mitchell Lane
New Windsor, NY 12553

Hannon, John & Kathleen
10 Mitchell Lane
New Windsor, NY 12553

Dubois, George C. & Janet C.
12 Mitchell Lane
New Windsor, NY 12553

Benson, John J. & Claire M.
24 Knox Dr.
New Windsor, NY 12553

wilson, Robert & Dorothea B.
28 Knox Dr.
New Windsor, NY 12553

Kenna, Richard G. & Anna M.
32 Knox Dr.
New Windsor, NY 12553

verdiglione, Donna M.
37 Whitaker Place
Staten Island, NY 10304

~Alario, Jeffrey

& Case, Marina

36 Knox Dr. :
New Windsor, NY 12553

" Ferris, John A. & Roberta
46A Monsey Blvd.
Monsey, NY 10952
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S Gorglione, Michael E. & Janet
13 Knox Dr.
New Windsor, NY 12553

" Kelly, Richard & Maureen
v’ 506 MacNary Rd.
New Windsor, NY 12553

Upadhyay, Nrupendra & Vilas
/7 14 Oxford Rd.
New Windsor, NY 12553

Nucifore, Joseph & Barbara
32 Oxford Rd.
New Windsor, NY 12553

e

% walmsley, Gordon L. & Janet M.

30 Oxford Rd.
New Windsor, NY 12553

Buehler, Russell E.

& Monro, Jo'Ann L.

19 Oxford Rd.

New Windsor, NY 12553

M,wurster, John H. & Barbara J.
12 Oxford Rd.
New Windsor, NY 12553

, Rizzo, Anthony A. & Susan J.
10 Oxford Rd.
New Windsor, NY 12553

J,Giammarco, Josephine R. & Hugo

28 Oxford Rd.
New Windsor, NY 12553

cavallo, Rosario & Amalia
//B,Oxford Rd.
New Windsor, NY 12553

// Cracchiolo, Jr. Vito & Stephanie

7 Oxford Rd.
New Windsor, NY 12553

Radulski, Marie C.

c/o Marie C. Napoleon
9 Oxford Rd.

New Windsor, NY 12553
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J Jagger, Robert H. & Mary Ann

RD 32, Box 523D
wWalden, NY 12586

,‘/ Seaman, J. Tad

542 Union Ave.
New Windsor, NY 12553

\/Du11ea. Gerald J.
& Gulley, Ervene J.
27 Oxford Rd. _
New Windsor, NY 12553

v/Gi1bert, H. Joseph & Angela M.

28 Oxford Rd.
New Windsor, NY 125853

V/Ciccone, Louis R. & Virginia
31 Oxford Rd.
New Windsor, NY 12553

V/biccone. Anthony M. & Emma L.
33 Oxford Rd.
New Windsor, NY 12553

V/Spe11s, Rhoda §S.
340 E. 64th St.
New York, NY 10021

/Spells, Nathan L.
340 E. 64th St.
New York, NY 10021

V/Rona Properties Corp.
654 Madison Ave.
New York, NY 10021

o/Ante1o, Jose & Georgia Dawn
520 MacNary Rd.
New Windsor, NY 12553

V/Sands, William & Angela
518 MacNary Rd.
New Windsor, NY 12553

‘/Ronca, Anthony & Carol
516 MacNary Rd.
New Windsor, NY 12553

//Eecco1a, Vincent A. & Irma
S14 MacNary Rd.
New Windsor, NY 12553
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/;rad, Benjamin & Florence
11 Oxford Rd.
New Windsor, NY 12553

v/Ba1dwin, Joe & Mary
13 Oxford Rd.
New Windsor, NY 12553

\/Trifi]o, Luigina T.
15 Oxford Rd.
~New Windsor, NY 12553

L/Gutcheus, Dolores & Edna M.

17 Knox Dr.

New Windsor, NY 12553
V/Eari11o, Frank A. & Emma G.
19 Knox Dr.

New Windsor, NY 12553

/%oag, Allen W. & Joanne E.
23 Knox Dr.
New Windsor, NY 12553

v/ Mehlig, Jr. Gerard E.
25 Knox Dr.
New Windsor, NY 12553

‘/Weber, Robert & Olive D.
27 Knox Dr.
New Windsor, NY 12553

>/Prisco, Michael A. & Holly Jean

28 Knox Dr.
New Windsor, NY 12553

v/ Irving, James H. & Mary
31. Knox Dr.
New Windsor, NY 12553

v/Hassdenteufel. Jr. Edward Joseph

33 Knox Dr.
New Windsor, NY 12553

Y4 Nergeiovic, Charles F. & Lucy

35 Knox Dr.
New Windsor, NY 12553

VvV Smith, Thomas M. & Christine

37 Knox Dr.
New Windsor, NY 12553
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../ 511 .MacNary Rd. ‘ ' : TN =
- . New Windsor, NY 12553 ; a
Co SéhaustaT. Fr'ank J. & Nancy M. '
// 509 NacNary Rd. .
' New Windsor, NY 12553 -
Belaus, Kathleen T.
/ $17 MacNary Rd. -
© New Windsor, NY 12553
, Camarda, Richard J. & Mary D.
v 515 MacNary Rd. :
New ,Windsor'. NY 12553
' Weber‘, wWayne A. & Dorothy A.
v 513 MacNary Rd.
New Windsor, NY 12553
Coe
)
H




‘ TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE OR SPECIAL PERMIT
#_90-37.
‘ “ | - ‘ ' Date: _/2/9/70-

1.V Appli 7(11‘1 rmatlon ‘

(a) ﬁ? # Haylanne @' fe - 2/ /<rw;< Dr. Ma,d wm;/?w FE2-30]%3
(Name, address and phoie of Applicant) (Owner)

(b) '
(Name, address and phone of purchaser or lessee)

(e) '
(Name, address and phone df'attorney)

(d)

(Name address and phone of broker)
IT. Application type:
[[]  Use Variance ' : [:] Sign Variance
[X] Area. Variance ' D Interpretation.

CIII. v" Property Information:
(a) _R-¢4 2] Hnox Dr. MNew w&\.ﬂol’ 6-5-}8 SJoxizs
(Zone) (Address) - (S B L) (Lot size)

(b) What other zones lie within 500 ft.? /»//

(c). Is a pending sale or lease subject to ZBA approval of this
- application?

(d) When was property purchased by present owner? /1979

(e) Has property been subdivided previously? ‘No_ “When?

(f) Has property been subject of variance or special permit
previously? 0 When?

(g) Has an Order to Remedy Violation Been :Lssued against the
proverty by the Zoning Inspector?

(h) Is there any outside storage at the property-or is any
proposed? Describe in detail:_One  Jo'« 8/ Yool shel

IV. Use Variance:#
(a) Use Variance requested from New Windsor Zoning Local Law,
Section o , Table of " Regs., Col. , to
allow:
(Describe proposal)




LT o -2-

M.

(b) The legal standard for a 'Use' variance is unnecessary
hardship. Describe why you feel unnecessary hardship
will recult unless the use variance is granted. Also
set forth any efforts you have made to alleviate the
hardship other than this application.

V. V' Area variance:
(a) Area variance requested from New Windsor Zon%gg Local Law,

‘Section 4#-/2. , Table ofug%@l!_ Regs., Col 'Mf—'
Proposed or Variance
Requirements Available Request

Min. Lot Area
Min. Lot Width
Reqd. Front Yd.
‘Reqd. Side Yd. /3 /7 g /. 7 1/
Reqd. Rear Yd.
'Reqd. Street
Frontage¥*
- Max. Bldg. Hgt.
Min. Floor Area¥

Dev. Coverage® yA
Floor Area Ratio¥**

9

Z

* Residential Districts only
*% Non-residential dlStrlCtS only

(b)V/he legal standard for an "AREA" variance is practical
dlfflcult% Describe why you feel practical difficulty
wi result unless the area variance is granted. Also,
set forth any efforts you have made to alleviate the

difficulty other than this application. ,
ﬂzrc are 7 memle/r 2 Oy /MQQQL&JQ.M‘_Z?L_

Ly E 3 belronts
2o O MIIHMM e _wivd T
l‘.‘,, . " LA P [/ 2. b ‘ A/’ﬁ’
p > 2 /lFr) J?v

i’p__._ﬂ_»,ﬁ':ﬁiﬂgy_&zf_ﬁ 17,
st lle 4, 2.0 roong

VI. Sign Variance: A
(a) Variance requested from New Windsor Zoning Local Law,

Section , Table of __ Regs., Col.

] Proposed or Variance

] Requirements Available Request
Sign 1
Sign 2
Sign 3
Sign 4
Sign 5

Total __sq.ft." sq.ft. sq.ft.
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(b) Describe in detail the sign(s) for which you seek a

variance, and set forth your reasons for requiring
extra or oversize signs.

W4 .
(c¢) What is total area in square feet of all signs on premises

including signs on windows, face of building, and free-
standing signs?

VII. Interpretation:w/d . )
(a) Interpretation requested of New Windsor Zoning Local
Law, Section , Table of Regs., Col.

(b) Describe in detail the proposal before the Board:

VIII. V&ddltlonal comments:

(a) Describe any conditions. or safeguards you offer to ensure
that the quality of the zone and neighboring zones is
maintained or upgraded and that the intent and spirit of
the New Windsor Zoning Local Law is fostered. (Trees,
landscaping, curbs, lighting, paving, fencing, screening,
sign limitations, utilities, drainage.)

The efformsion will recenelle 1% vext §

eSSl .

IX.V Attachments required:

X _u~ _ Copy of letter of referral from Bldg. /Zoning Inspecto: .
¥ _— GCopy of tax map showing adjacent properties.
1N . Copy of contract of sale, lease or franchise agreement.
Mok X .. Copy(ies) of site plan or survey showing the size and
location of the lot, the location of all buildings,
facilities, utllltles access drives, parking areas,
trees, 1andscap1ng, fencing, screening, signs, curbs,
paving and streets within 200 ft. of the lot.
#@ Copy(ies) of sign(s) ¥igh dimensions.l
.- - Check in the amount o X500, _ payable to TOWN OF
NEW WINDSOR.

k i« _ Photos of existing premises which show all present
signs and landscaping.



'X. AFFIDAVIT

Date /57/99;/;75’u

STATE OF NEW YORK) -
COUNTY OF ORANGE % 5. |

| The undersigned Applicant, being duly sworn, deposes
and states that‘the information, statements and representations
contained in this application are true and accurate to the best of
his knowledge or to the best of his information’and belief. The
applicant further understands and agrees that the aning Board

of Appeals may take action to rescind any variance or permit granted

if the conditions or .situation presented herein are materially

‘ /A;?/ 4““7%/

(Applicgpt) 7

changed.

Sworn to before me this

/4% day of zgw%%r ., 1990.
| @Q\\’LLU&JQ W&@’ﬂ; PATRICIA A, BARNHART

Notary Public, State of New York

f on - o No. 01BA4904434
XI. ZBA Action: Qualified in Orange County o2y,
Commission Expires August 31, 19.1{.

(a) Public Hearing date

(b) Variance is

Special Permit is

(¢) Conditions énd safeguards:

A FORMAL DECISION WILL FOLLOW
WHICH WILL BE ADOPTED BY -
RESOLUTION OF ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS.



